DAKOTA, Minn, — -About %60
altending a meeting.of the Winona
County: Historical Society at the
Methodist church_ here. ‘Siffqay
Jbeard -a reading of the life story
of Nathan Brown, pioneer .area
resident, by ENSWorth Brown,. a
grandson. .

Brown said that his grandfather
was born-April 24, 1820, ln Clinton
County, N. Y,; the son ‘of Mr :md
Mrs, Ch'nrlcs Brown,: - -

“By 1844, hc had saved 38000
by being vc‘r; careful of his spend-
ing and decided to look for “an in-
vestment. Heé-came to-Prairie du
Chien (Wis.) and ran-a ferry and
did other work. In 1847 he ‘came
to St. Anthony and St, Paul, in-
tending to seltle, but was 1nducca
by B. W. Bubois and. F. T. Rich-

ards to join with them and estab-
lish a trading post at Dakota.'

NATHAN Brown was unable to
geta government license at that
time, as all land west of the Mis-
sisslppl was Indian land, so he
made a treaty with Chief Wahasha
and for $50 worth of flour and
various trinkets he got his trading
rights with the Indians,

He continued, *‘At one time his
entire holdings hnd a paper value
of $50,000, becauso at that time
the Black River came in above
Dakota. But soon, La Crosse men
cut a channel nlong the Wiscon-
sin side, allowing all logs from
that side to come straight down.
This reduced the value of the
site to around $2,000 in 1850, How-
ever, Nate never gave up the idea
it would one day be a city.”

Other settlers ofton became dis-
couraged and Nathan Brown pur-
chased numerous properiies until
at one time he owned a tolal of
400 acres in the Dakota area.

In 1855, Dakota village was
Jaid out, and 17 years later Na-
than Brown opened a store. with
ists~som; Tivit Brown, as clerk, -

Nathan Brown donated land for
a vemeiery-umd-his first wife was
the first fo be buried there in 1854.
Mr, Brown also donated land for
three churches and the railroad
with the stipulation that the train
should stop here cach way, *“so
long as a station was here,”

THE FIRST school was in Nate
Brown's home, The [irst teacher,
Ellen Young, recelved $12 n month
for teaching el;;ht students,

Tho post office was established
al Dakola in 1874 and Nathan
Brown was the flrst puslnuuiur.

‘Muster of ceremonies for Sun-
dny’s program was John Done-
hower, Informal tnlks were by
Merrill Cass . and Mrs. George
Kissling, A plcture of Nathan
Brown from files of the Wiioinn
Coumnty, Old Settlprs Assoclation
was shown, Elwool Brown pre-
sented a voeal solo, accompanied
by Miss Elsie Brown. Relresh-
ments were supervised. by Mra,
Frank Shechan Sr, Mrs, Ray Iver-
son was.in chargo of locnl ar~
rnngemcnls.



